

# RESUME



**Arul Prasad J.**  
*Software Developer*

-  arulprasadj@outlook.com
-  linkedin.com/in/ArulPrasadJ
-  google.com/+ArulPrasadJ
-  twitter.com/ArulPrasadJ

## Personal

- Name: Arul Prasad J.
- Birthday: May 09, 1993 (23)
- Location: Trivandrum, Kerala, India
- Marital Status: Single
- Nationality: Indian
- Email: arulprasadj@outlook.com
- Website: www.arulprasadj.com
- Phone: +91 9846565895

## Profile

A passionate, hands-on professional, I have more than two year experience in HTML, PHP & MySQL development covering multiple technologies. I keep atop of new developments within the industry and can adapt quickly to new coding conventions. I am happy working independently or in a close team environment, and apply a positive attitude to every task I undertake.

## Skills Summary

- ★ PHP
- ★ HTML5/CSS3
- ★ JavaScript/Ajax
- ★ MySQL

## Job Summary

- ★ 2+ years of experience in HTML, PHP & MySQL Environment.
- ★ Active participation in application's requirement analysis, design and implementation, integration and providing deliverables for the testing. Familiar with all the stages of System Development Life Cycle.
- ★ Highly motivated individual and good programming and interpersonal skills.
- ★ Fast Learner, good Team Player.
- ★ Participated in all development lifecycle.
- ★ Independently as well as close team working Experience.
- ★ Developing specifications and performance requirements and resolve customer problems.
- ★ Developing and directing software system testing procedures, programming, and documentation.

## Technical Experiences

- ★ Operating Systems : Win XP/7/ 8.1, Linux
- ★ Languages : PHP, HTML5, C
- ★ Databases : MySQL
- ★ Technology : PHP, HTML 5, Servlets, JavaScript, Ajax, CSS3, XML
- ★ Applications/Tools : NetBeans IDE, Sublime, Dreamweaver, MS Office, Adobe Photoshop
- ★ Web/App servers : Apache,

## Professional Experiences

### Wireframe Soft (India) Pvt. Ltd. From Apr 2014–Sep 2015

08/2014 – 09/2015: Sr. Software Developer

04/2014: Software Developer

#### **Responsibilities:**

- ★ Developing HTML, PHP & MySQL interfaces & Configuration Management of the source code
- ★ Working with users to establish requirements
- ★ Attending Client Meetings
- ★ Developing new applications, components and functionality to existing systems
- ★ Involved in accurately providing estimated development times
- ★ Developing front end and back end new functionalities
- ★ Analyzing data and conducting compatibility and quality assurance test

### Tech2morrow Software & Services Pvt Ltd.

12/2015 – 05/2016: Senior Web Developer

#### **Responsibilities:**

- ★ Developing HTML, PHP & MySQL interfaces & Configuration Management of the source code
- ★ Working with users to establish requirements
- ★ Attending Client Meetings
- ★ Developing front end and back end new functionalities

## Major Projects

Below are some of my web projects.

jeevanamonline.com

mothersvegplaza.com

mindscapecareer.com

keralabearings.com

sreevinayahireservice.com

eventmanagementaudion.co.in

al-arabcatering.com

digitechsystemstvm.com

thewatersedgekovalam.com

buildingmate.in

melvilasam.com

sharontravels.co.in

wireframesoft.com

apsarahostel.com

jeevanam.in

shgasn.com(Saudi)

qrsyst.com(Qatar)

alseebgroupoman.com

gceec.com(Qatar)

keralatourpackages.net

Also Involved Two Android Applications Development

Jeevanam & Melvilasam

- Done Developing HTML5 & PHP interfaces & Configuration Management of the source code.

## Achievements

- ★ The academic project has been done at **Vikram Sarabhai Space Centre (VSSC) in Trivandrum**. Here attended a full time training on Web Applications.
- ★ Successfully implemented new software's for various clients without any major errors.
- ★ Attended various seminars including International seminar on "Microsoft Tech days" by Microsoft based on Windows 8 held @ St. Joseph's College of Engineering And technology ,Pala, Kottayam.

## Educational Qualifications

### **Diploma In Web Technologies (DWT)**

- ✓ 2015, The G-Tech Computer Education

### **B.Tech (Computer Science and Engineering)**

- ✓ 2010-2014, CUSAT University
- ✓ Course Completed.

### **Higher Secondary**

- ✓ 2010, State Board of Secondary Education.

### **Matriculation**

- ✓ 2008, State Board of Secondary Education.

## Extra-Curricular Activities

- ★ Surfing Net
- ★ Designing Software
- ★ Coding and other web skills.
- ★ Photography
- ★ Driving
- ★ Travelling

## References

References available upon request.

# Declaration

I hereby declare that all the details furnished above are true to the best of my knowledge and belief.

20-07-2016

ARUL PRASAD J.

ARUL